



Mr Akhil JOSE

Independent Social Worker | CQC Registered Manager

Akhil Jose is a qualified social worker and registered CQC manager. He is a specialist in adults living with a learning disability and/or neurodivergent, with an MA in Learning Disabilities. He is a trained Best Interest Assessor (DOLS) and an experienced leader in social care, and has worked as a social worker in the charitable, adults and children's sector since qualifying.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Nova Care Consultants Ltd Dec 2024 - Present

Independent Social Worker (Associate)

- Associate (Independent Social Worker) and mental capacity assessor.

Montis Care Jun 2022 - Present

Registered Manager

- Registered Manager

Sundru Social Services Jan 2020 - Jun 2022

Community Social Worker

- Social Worker

NavaJeevan (Charity) Jul 2019 - Jan 2020

Social Worker

- Social Worker

EDUCATION

Masters of Arts in Learning Disability and SEN

University of Roehampton, UK

Masters of Social Work

Mysore University, India

Bachelor of Business Management

Mysore University, India

CONTACT

Phone Number

0333 335 6547

Email Address

info@novacare.org.uk

Website

www.novacare.org.uk

Head Office

8-9 Rodney Road, Portsmouth, PO4 8BF

CLINICAL SKILLS

- Registered Social Worker
- CQC Registered Manager Award
- Level 3 Adult Safeguarding Trained
- Best Interests Assessor
- Makaton (basic user)

LANGUAGES

- Malayalam (C2)
- Tamil (C1)
- English (C1)

REGISTERED WITH

